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Hau, Lucy

Subject: FW: Proclamation

From: Adrianna Rogers [mailto:adrianna.rogers@tcmps.com]
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 2:54 PM

To: Hau, Lucy

Subject: RE: Proclamation

Dear Ms. Hau:

Thank you for your help. Below is a basic summary of the reasons why we celebrate and commemorate these dates. Should you
requre anything further, please let me know.

International Day This is a day of celebration at our school. With such a diverse school community, students often
are unaware of the similarities that their cultures share. Therefore, with the bringing of cultural foods, and encouraging cultural
dress, students can learn to appreciate how wonderful, yet similar we all are.

Montessori Education Week_
Based on the Montessori philosophy and methodology of teaching, parents and students are shown what the program entails,
how and why it works as well as the celebration of the life of Maria Montessori, the founder of this program. There are numerous

Montessori schools in the Markham area which can all attest to the relevance of this subject and type of teaching.

Sincerely yours,

Adrianna Rogers

Executive Administrator &

After-School Courses Director

Town Centre Montessori Private Schools
Tel. (905)470-1200

Fax (905)470-0184
adrianna.rogers@tcmps.com



